DHAKA THURSDAY MAY 23, 2002 ADVERTHISEMENT - _ ‘mhe jﬂa‘fﬂu ﬁfar I‘
Bangladesh Power [ ' elefeTedl AT FAFH |
3, Kawran Bazar, Dhaka |

| 3 ‘5~ Development Board
: o [ st et A, G SeEu Y A SO Wi A T I A @Bt @At A1S 3381 #ifw
5 Memo No 34.03.04 (Part-S)! Date: 14-05-2002 ﬁmm mw “ m l qu mﬁ ﬁm ¥

Bangladesh Oil, Gas & Mineral Corporation (Petrobangla)
Construction Cell, Petro-Centre

[ ]
3 Tendel' NOtlce o LSBT o Addendum NO 1 Ao e, R vaqa fwfe s-gfm-or A 3003-3003 3
f : invi " class enlisted contractors of Petrobangla and its subsidiary companies @ ; . _
i} sy "?f.;ﬂ?;n?:&i}?s'if“ gﬁﬂy ;ev;?dsgn "Qﬁms body ham similar work expe:gnce and financial capability for the <t R AeTA wefen oo S e @, 5O WeEd Aad fasfe w-gfRul-or A9 o0y. |
* 1 fist class enl » floor of 15-Storied Petro Centre Building at 3, Kawran Bazar, Dhaka. S bi i: E i i f T | e R d 2003 3¢ WS TR-5080/5(2Y) Tfed 09/0¢/3003 B¢ GF MACH FGa9@ WZA[4 6 4514 321 Z2uMeA | EL]
of cubicles at 6" floo sto . ubject: exiension ot Iime against fender .
construction : . | |
: : P f Il Date and time Date and Cost of tender .
: | estimated Time of eriod or selling sfqard Fraqaaee fae o fagm, aza, #Hifa ofaw ¢ 73w A Ao :
Name of the work | Total estimalte , Sy bea tar schedule (non- : F4 ¢ MA@ g aet , Aa9d e L
. and location value bf the completion dOf Iengﬁ:s lenderlsng Gpening of refundable) Tk Ean'ry NO- PD/PUI'/2002/2993 SN+ T4 €34 | i
work put to ocum — _ - —
tender in Taka : e Sk dated-11/04/2002 for Supply 33 KV @3 7t _faaae 14 carfe st Afef&e i |
. : . _ ; . -0 -2 ‘b o -
‘; Construction of 196601000 | 45 (ortyfive) | From 2605 | 03.06-2002up [ 03:06:2002 f  1000/= Line Post Insulator. $.5) | et faerrr o wifad @ %.3__:@,._-?_3_3_2 3-0¢-3003 ¥
f. Cubicles of Petro- days fromthe | 2002 to 01-06- | to 12:00 Noon | at 12:30 ey g | | ov-03-380p A | 32-03-380d ANk
{ Centre Building (6° htlil: gl ::tfo o.mz h(g:gngn I. The bid submission date has been re- 2) | wava ez o ifad 6 39-00-3503 B 96-0¢-3003 B¢
i nggrz}aart Eﬁ:gn the contractor | all working days) fixed on 27/05/2002 up to 12:00 Noon (47 53-90 ThaT) | 05-03-380b A | db-o3-d8od A |,
1 - . : t \ o " - a . ] t i - ' "{
! 3 Int?ng;;nd oef[?htrf iﬂeﬁuamf ge;mganigl;g?mm&g wﬂf; 12;3 Tgrl:ade; 000.00 only in the form of Bank Draft or Pay Order BST instead of 12/ 05 / 2002. Tender Y ] w ?:;?T QI;:E] ﬁ“ﬂ"? T igf“:_ : 0:"% 4 ::_:J : :::: ::g
: ' - ) i date of issue in favour of Bangladesh o1 -8¢ 9%y o8-0%-3808 912 53-380
bank of Bangladesh validated not less than 6 (six) months from the d I ba 3 Pl o = %
t g:r;[mea:g aﬁeﬂﬂgﬁ?f&ommg& (A'C Payee only) without which mewtender will betrereizied. If tt:j quo;iglp:“cfehgﬁﬁ Eg docu ment shall be pu rchased up to 8) 'ﬁﬂr:mrqw HaA@ AT T 6 Cffad (e W-0¢-3003 4 03-04-3003 %%
‘ - more than 5% (five per cent) of the estimated amount then further 10% (ten per cent) of the quoted am 26/05/2002, The tender will be Opened Yo-wo iz wifay CEEIK T LA ?JFI"?TFHJ) sR-02-380% 9|t 2B-0-38od» 912
submitted as additional eamest money alongwith the tender. b o Ve Goginest/buivalentl 14 _.?!’B_Tfﬁa iy W g S
fE st e aricalecghia G, KT Re-conseed L RS T B0t 8 e ot o at 12:30 PM on the same day:. ¢) - 03-05-3003 %2 0@-0%-3003 22
regarding satisfactory completion of similar work of Tk 15 lacs egr above in a single tender and single work order during las : 1 h % dit o (12T 3y-00 ¥bam Mwarsaarda sfon s Sr-03-380% 92 -0-380d 912
five years. of work order of such work also to be submitted. _ . All other terms conditions of the g -
C. BanEc So?ver‘lcochCemfmte of the firm indicating its investment ability of Tk 10 lacs at a time from any schedule bank of e 1 (i ¢ 4IfFre ¥Rs S m’ .
Bangladesh. ; ST R tender shall be remain unchanged. 3. )) e faa @ s Sfefae sfes mze e gqerires 2, gizn/F« 7397 <3 a7de,
d. Trade licence, VAT registration certificate and Income Tax rcle'aram certi ggﬁltgemdeul;n:;gs eﬂeﬁ; i e, .aimm |
bmitted by the tenderers either in original or photocop ¢ 6! 2 ‘
3 ?ﬂe;mmfn sf:iggug may tre purchased in cash of Tk 1000/= lTaka one thousand) (non-refundable) during office hours ; Proi . ¢ 4% ALl famfe vaemag Hfz® Y& afare 2304 W2z faa T 49Ts 41 2204 |
within the time schedule of purchasing tender from the offices of:- (a) Accounts Division, Petrobangla, Petro-Centre, 3, Kawran Bazar, BiddutJan-2315(4)/2001-2002 roject Director g TFA T
Dhaka, (b) Accounts Division, BAP%II_:] Shféhi.alat (T;gﬁ;l ?TAI;EWSIQSES:;&B&EU‘;;} io;gu rﬂsfgi?shﬁnoh;gé? 7:3 SIE)CABOEEEQ:]S DFP-12696-18/5 Greater Chitlagong Power Distribution Project feunf¥-303u9-33 [e)o3 fordr8) ArET=d (Aas )
i ission and Distribution i, \ : : ' ’ : ;
Eammman , BEE? gis [T);gnRTE*Tmumleh:rismn. GTCL, House No 1, Road No 12, Sector- 3, Uttara, Dhaka, (f) Zonal Office Complex, G-1435 BPDB, Chmagong. fa. A8 o8 - ﬁf'ﬁ?ﬂ, m

- hi . (q) Bangladesh Gas Field Company Ltd, Court Road, B'baria, (h) Jalalabad Gas Transmission and
gﬁii;nahss:;:ﬁ:ﬁd. %aag;mff?lat?gn, h?ghendmag‘ Sylhet, (i) Bakhrabad Gas Field Company Ltd, Chapapur, Comilla, (j) Sylhet Gas
Fields Ltd, Chiknagool, Haripur, Sylhet, (k) Maddhapara Granite Mining Co Ltd, Maddhapara,_ Via Fylbaﬂ. Dinajpur, (1) Baro Pukuria
Coal Mining Co Ltd, Chowhati, Parbotipur, Dinajpur, (m) Pashchimanchal Gas_ Co Ltd, Nalka, Sirajganj.

4. The tenders addressed lo the “Chief of Construction Cell, Petrobangla,” shall be submitted under sealed cover by the tenderers.
in the box kep! at the office of the Chief of Construction Cell, Petrobangla, Petro-Centre Building (7* floor), 3, Kawran Bazar, Dhaka or
in any of the above mentioned offices. The tenders will be rem:'eddu; to 12-00 Noon on 03-06-2002 and will be opened at 12-30 PM

y in presence of the tenderers who may like to aftend the opening. -
3 ﬂ;e Sm}f;s’mr ?h:s. work may by seen al the office of the Chiel of Construction Cell, Petrobangla, Petro-Centre Building (7™ floor),
3. Kawran Bazar. Dhaka dunng oftice hours on all working days
6. No tender documents will be sold beyond the date fixed lor selling of tenders
7. The owner reserves the nght not 10 accepl the lowesl tender and can reject any or all lenders without assigning any reason

Office of the Project Director

Flood Damage Rehabilitation Project-2000
Department of Public Health Engineering
14 No. Shaheed Captain Monsur Ali Saroni, Dhaka-1000

Memo No. ADB/Pro-12(56) Dated: 13-05-2002

Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh

Office of the Executive Engineer
Public Works E/M Division-4, Dhaka
Memo No. 2356 Dated: 12-5-2002/29-1-1409 BS

Tender Notice

thereol : " "
The Chief of Construction Cell
o o Pt Corrigendum Notice No. 131 (2001-2002)
DFP-12824.19.5-02 3 enar,exawaraﬁragza;c:fi A , Tenders through Bangladesh Form No 2911 under sealed cover are invited from Public Works

ADB-01/2002 dated 04-05-2002, circulated vide this office
Memo Mo. ADB-Pro-03 (56) dated 04-05-2002 for
Installation and construction of different types of water
sources & sanitation facilities in south & southwest part of
|Bangladesh (Satkhira/Jessore/Jhenidah/Chuadanga/Meh-
erpur/ Kushtia and Magura districts) is hereby resheduled | |
as follows:
a) Last date of selling of bid document up to 12:00 Noon

ABC/BC class contractor's & supervisor's Licence (up-to-date renewed) from Bangladesh Electrical
Licencing Board. Tenders will be received in tender box kept at Public Works E/M Division-4/5/6 & Public
Works Eden Buildipng Division, Dhaka offices during office hours up to 12.00 Noon of 6-6-2002 and the
tenders will be opened on the same day at 12.15 PM in presence (if any) of the tenderers or their
nominated representative. Tender schedule form and terms & conditions etc can be purchased from Public
Works E/M Division—4/5/6 & Public Works Eden Building Division, Dhaka offices on usual payment of the
price Tk 525/ (five hundred twenty-five) only (non-refundable) during office hours latest up to 5-6-2002.

Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh

Office of the Executive Engineer (RHD)
Comilla Road Division, Comilla
Phone No. 081/76156.

. "gn | on 05-06-2002. | | Earnest money at the rate 2% (two per cent) of the estimated cost must be submitted with each tender in
NOtlce In\”tlng Tend er b) Last date of receiving of bid document up to 2:00 PM the form of Bank Draft from any scheduled bank in favour of Executive Engineer, Public Works E/M Division
| o . | on 08-06-2002. " . | No 4, Dhaka. This office authority reserves the right to accept any tender or reject all tenders without
L Tender Notice No . 141/EE of RHD Road Division, Comilla, during the All other terms and conditions will remain unchanged. assigning any reason. Participants in the tender must submit/TIN certificate & original copy of tender
| ¥ year 2001-2002. This corrigendum notice is a part of the bid document and to purchase money receipt with the tender. Contractor himself or his attested letter bearer representative can
5 N af v A5 ey Crotik LI be sealed and signed by the tenderers. purchase.
3 ERh oo < ASne B aUp L o ‘ Qutubuddin Ahmed . Thi.l ;er:c:e;ffi::kon production of registration book with necessargsgife:ﬁ:fz e T .
4 Eamestmoney =~ :  As perGroup List in favour of the Executive Engineer | || . PngECt Director e No T I R ﬁmg
q (D), Road Dnsion ol jp BORM Ol | Ko oA mATede RO BRILRs, bl ool ot st s e~ T I
) Name of offices of the : 1)_ Divisional Commissioner, Chittagong Division, P 14 Shafead Captain Monsur AllSatore BRI ?;E}Lgf;é gzc;v(t ée:nplc:jvﬁes hospital at Dhaka. 1,98,643/- days
availability of tender bids Chittagong. L et ] ound floor) ,
2. Executive Engineer (RHD), Road Division, _ -
Comilla/Chandpur/B’baria/Planning and  Design Government Of BangladGSh | Apurba Kumar Ra
Division Comilla/Planning’ Division-1 (P&D) Sarak Office of the Executive Engineer (RHD) Excciiits Engme;
Bhaban, Ramna, Dhaka. Road Division, Dinajpur DFP-12568-16/5 Public Works E/M Division-4
| 3) Sub-Divisional Engineer (RHD), Road Sub-Division, | Notice Invitin Tenders G-1444 Dhaka. Phone: 9333865
Comilla/Gouripur/1st - Line. Workshop Sub-Division, g : . o e
Comilla. , | (Sealed tenders in Bangladesh Form Project Director
| 6. Name of offices where : 1) Additional Chief Engineer (RHD), Comilla Zone, No. 2911 are he;eby invited) Project Implementation Unit
tender bids will be Comilla. .
AEhTA) - O e Chitt Bie 1. Tender Notice No . 28EE/DRD/2001-2002. Dhaka Urbaq Transport Fro]ed
recelved 2) Divisional Commissioner, ittagong Division, el [ A o o flexible Dhaka Clty Corporatfon
: Chittagong. , pavement at 14th (p), 15th (p) Nagar Bhaban, 14th Level
3) Superintending Engineer (RHD), Road Circle, KM of Beltoli-Kutubdanga- Fulbaria, Dhaka
Comilla. | Uchitpur roads under (RHD), ; . 3
| 4) Superintending Engineer (RHD), Procurement & iﬂa}ig“é'géﬂbf%ga’p“r gLt InVItatIOH fOI‘ BIdS (IFB)
Monitoring Circle, Sarak Bhaban, Ramna, Dhaka. 3. Estimatedcost » : Tk 27,50,419- IDA Credit No: 3163 BD IDA Credit Name: Dhaka Urban Transport Project
| 5) Office of the ‘U”dem'gnﬁ«‘d- g Eﬁ;r;eSt g;lﬂl;eeyd % ;g(gix?gr?tfy) b 1. The People’s Republic of Bangladesh has received a credit from the International
7. Time allowed for = As per Group List. : 1 ' completion of work ' /2 Development Association towards the cost of Dhaka Urban Transport Project and
completion of work I P e G intends to apply part of the funds to cover eligible payments under the Contract
: . , : : 6. Eligioility of : "A" to "C" general category for Construction of Foot Over Bridges (9 Nos) in Dhaka City, Contract Package
8. Last date of seling of :  02/06/2002 up to office hours. contractor under RHD contractor & LGED No. (W) CliBidding is onen 1o f’“ BB From ‘olio e e o 8 D
ender Bl contractor Fit-in  under _joint .. . : ding > P ¢ I S Irom ehgi E‘.bOUTLt‘ LOlII'ItI'Tt"? as
F roGreiabi as. nér e angr defined in the Guidelines: Procurement under IBRD Loans and IDA Credits. In

J. Last dat_e of receiving of :  03/06/2002 up to 12-30 PM. \ fingancial i P 301y addition the following countries are not eligible under this Project: The Bahamas,

| e o . : | _ : 7l Name of , offices a) Divisional Commissioner, E};h{"é”ABag béﬁ?f;tE:”“El Darussalam, Cyprus, Kuwait, Qatar, Singapore and the

10. Date & place of opening :  06/06/20027n the office of the undersigned. | | where tender Rajshahi E?ivision, Rajshahi. ) ThE]’ GDIHE‘; City ‘C&bmmm invites sealed bids from eligible-bidders for the

| of tender bids | - /  documents will be b) Ex_ecutweDErjgmeer (RHD), fs Constru‘ction of Foot Over Bridges (9 WS in Dhaka Citv. fC WA

11. Date & time of lottery . 09/06/2002 at 11.30 AM in the office of the >3l g ISODGE: SIS 3» Payments made under this contract will be in Bangladesh Taka. Interested elioible

Bhaban, Ramna, Dhaka y - g
| undersigned ; Lo 2 : bidders (including foreign bidders who are willing to receive payment in
LY : ) Executw_e. Engtneer (RHD), Bangladesh Taka) may obtain further information ﬁom d inspect biddin
12, Chargeable head . As per Group List, | Road  Division,  Dinajpur/ S - St & atic and inspec g
: 8 _ , Ranapur/Thakuraaon/Nilohas I documents at the office of the undersigned.
13. Eligibility of the contractor :  As per Group List. maari?lganchagarf? P 4. Bidding documents (and additional copies) may be purchased at the office of the
Gl’OUp List | 8 Name of offices : a) Addl. Chief Eﬁgineer (RHD). I Project l?irec*tur, Projlect lmplementatinn Unit, Dhakg L‘rl"ran Transport Project,
Ten@er Group Name of work with Eslimated Earnesl Time Charg. Eligibility of where the tender bids Rangpur Zone, Rangpur. thaka City fc"'"iF’(;:']a“;“"': T':l:}ga}:\r 3_];‘1?][‘{1[?5 1 %“t l.m'fe[,. Fulbaﬁ rm,. Dhaka, _Bmglj!desh
Notice No Location Cost Money Allowed Head Contractor will be received b) Divisional Commissioner, s l?nn-rel umaq S SRS AR TONIL UL i three thousand only), for each set.
No Rajshahi Division, Rajshahi Interested bidders may obtain further information at the same address.
r 1 2 3 4 ) l Superintendihg Engiheer O5. The provisions in the instructions to bidders and in the conditions of contract are
| 5 6 / 8 (RHD), Monitoring & Evaluation the provisions of the World Bank Office, Dhaka approved bidding documents for
141 01 Repair, carpeling & seal | 25,50,250/= | 51,005/= | 30 days | 266/CA | “Ato C"RHD Cirel 'Sa o Bhgban Réris procurement of works, national competitive bidding (January 1998. Revised
coal work at 62nd km. general ! o Uhe S bl T February 1999 and September 2000) :
(Congshanagur Bazar) category | d S' tandi Enai 6. Bids shall be valid for a period of 91 days after bid opening and must be
ol BraaKalarmira: iERELHAU RO R aog accompanied by security of minimum Taka 2,250,000/- in the form of Bank Draft
) S (RHD) Ro_ad C"CI?‘ Dingipur, or Pay Order or Bank Guarantee in fav ur ’;r" h’h or, Dhaka City Corporation ,é
Maynamoti Road under 1 e) Executive Engineer (RHD), ) ANAIURS AU avor, Dhaka City Corporation, -3
v i Nagar Bhaban, Dhaka from any scheduled bank in Bangladesh and shall be |
omilla Road Division Road  Division,  Dinajpur/ AL A il P T R o : e
' . Thakuraaon/Nilohamari/Pancha delivered to the Project Director, Projéct Implementation Unit, Dhaka Urban
duuTg Ihe year 2001- , , i g P Transport Project, Dhaka City Corporation, Nagar Bhaban, 14th Level, Fulbaria,
P ATy _ . i 9. Last date of seling - gz’ﬁf’éﬂﬂ? I Dhaka, on or before July 3, 2002 by 12:30 hours. ‘

141 02 Repair, carpeting & seal | 14,35224/= | 28.704/= | 20 days | 266/CA | “AtoD’RHD | terider”  dotuments . ‘ 7. Bidders may deliver their bids personally or by Courier Service, which must reach
coat work al 5%th & general during office hours | the al‘tm*e qlf ice before the deadline for submission of bids. Bids received after the
60th km (Jafargong oy 10. Last date and time : Upto 12-30 PMon 3/6/2002. deadline will not be accepted.

Baza) ol Bba for receiving tender 8. Bids shall be opened in the presence of bidders’ representatives who choose to
a, a- . conlractot bids attend at 12:45 hours on July 3, 2002 at Nagar Bhaban.
Kalamura-Maynamoli 11.  Last date and time of : At 12-45 PM on 3/6/2002. 9. A pre-bid conference will be held on June 25, 2002 in. the office of the
Road under Comilla opening lendr—;r box undersigned at 10:00 hours. All bidders are requested to attend the conference in
Road Division during | 4 12. E;éiin ;Tgndg:nbeidsof . At11.00 AM on 6/6/2002, time. R ol
: , " roject virector
the year 2001-2002 13. Date of lottery (if : At11.30 AM bn 8/6/2002. : 2

Project Implementation Unit

necy) ¢ ; X :
Md. Abdul Wadud 14. Chargeable heads . 266-Dev. ”h‘:;‘;: lirbgn Transport Project
DFP-12895-19/5/02 Execufi . aka City Carporation
- utive ineer ~ i1 " hrre 4 . :
8 C Eng ce (BHD), DFP-12889-19/5/02 Executive Engineer, RHD DCC/PRD /442 /7°01-102 . Nagar Bhaban, 14th Level
Road Division, Comilla, (G-1436 Road Division, Dinajpur. GD-427 Fulbaria, Dhaka.




